
From: Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:07 PM 
To: Gill OB/GYN Medical Group, Inc.; Prager, John@Waterboards 
Cc: Weaver, Lily@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards 
 
Subject: RE: Clarification request - Hearing regarding Administrative Civil Liability for Failure to File an 
Annual Water Use Report 
 
Dr. Gill, thank you for your email and the attached Conditional Settlement Offer, Waiver of Right 
to Hearing and Reconsideration, and a copy of your cashier’s check. 
 
Mr. Prager, will you please confirm the Prosecution Team will be joining in the request to 
postpone the hearing on March 10, 2017? 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jane Farwell Jensen 
 
Ph:  (916) 341-5349 
Fax: (916) 341-5400 
State Water Resources Control Board  
Division of Water Rights 
Hearings and Special Programs Section 
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